HES

Hadden Environmental Solutions

December 11, 2004

Mr. Dharam Singh . { 6
}Bay Area AQMD Engineering 3 1 1 4 15
939 Eliis Street

San Francisco, CA 94109

Dear Mr. Singh:

On behalf of my client, Acme Fibergiass, Inc. | am attaching an application for emission
freduction credit on behalf of Acme Fiberglass, Inc. (Facility #A0575). Due to the loss of
’important contracts the owner has decided to shut down the business. Operations continued
through September, 2004 and on October 28, 2004 all equipment and supplies were sold at
lauction. The operations have shut down permanently and will not be relocated. The
'emission reductions are based on the 3-year operations history of units 1, 2 and 3
‘commencing September 2001 through September 2004. Unit #4 was an inactive resin
storage tank and does not result in emission reductions. The emissions were calculated from
operating logs and emission reports submitted to the District. The basis of emission
calculations are purchase records and plastic composite emission factors as published in
Subpart WWWW to 40 CFR Part 63.

It is the intention of Acme Fiberglass, Inc. to surrender the operating permits, including the
recently issued Major Facility Review Permit A0575. The facility owner should be invoiced for
the any fees related to this application. As the business has shut down, any correspondence
should be addressed to the ERC owner indicated on the application:

Bill Gonsalves

3000 F Danville Bivd No. 333
Alamo, CA 94507

(510) 409-1691

In summary, this is an application for emission reduction credit from the shutdown of three
permitted sources and will result in termination of the local and federal operating permits.
Technical questions concerning this application and the emission factors should be directed
to Tom Hadden, at the location indicated on the letterhead and application. Please do not
hesitate to call me at (916) 939-4444 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
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,/ Thomas S. Hadden
Hadden Environmental Solutions

4145 Alta Sierra Way, El Dorado Hills, CA 95762
(916) 9394444 (Phone) (916) 933-7392 (fax) tom@permithelp.com




